CITY OF IMPERIAL
FILTER MEDIA REPLACEMENT PROJECT
BID NO. 2019-09

ADDENDUM No. 1
10-03-2019

To the Contract Documents and Specifications
This Addendum answers questions from bidders as follows:

1. The bid specs call for installation by means of a tremie system. This is not a typical
filter media installation method. Is the city willing to consider alternative methods
of media installation?

Answer:  Yes, city is willing to consider alternative methods of media installation.

2. On page 40, Section 13222-FILTER MEDIA Part 2.04 states “Acceptable Suppliers,.
Filter media shall be supplied by Unifilt Corporation or Microfloc, Inc., no
alternate.” We respectfully request that this be waived and that bidders be able to
supply filter media from alternative sources that meet the listed specifications. With
the sand in particular, the city is likely to see significant savings from media sourced

elsewhere.

Answer:  City will accept filter media from other suppliers as long as filter media meets all
standards as specified.

3. Is the old material being dumped onsite or does it need to be disposed of at a
landfill?

Answer:  The old material can be dumped onsite.

4. Can you supply information on the underdrain or is the mention of underdrain
repairs left over from another bid?

Answer:  Repair is at time & material, just identifying.
5. Can you provide the drawings specified under section 13222?
Answer:  Please disregard. There are no drawings.

6. Can you provide the dimensions of the filters to determine how much media is
needed for each filter?



Answer:  See Attachment — Reference Chart 8-1.

Include a copy of this addendum with your Bid Proposal Package. It is the Contractor’s
responsibility to notify its sub-contractors about changes based all addendums.

ﬂ NI/ Date October 3, 2019
By:

y: Debfa\Jackson, City Clerk

ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICE
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